Michael Chapman

From: Ivey Williams <ivey@invisaredtech.com>
Sent: 9 March, 2020 13:36

To: Michael Chapman; Kristen Falis

Subject: Corrections Notice

Good Afternoon,

I apologize for the delayed response to your request. Going forward please use this email address.

To address your concern and questions we are a medical consulting business that work with providers to
increase patient flow through marketing and equipment. Our day to day is conference calls, meetings and
marketing consulting.

Ivey

President

IR Technology
ivey(@invisaredtech.com
888-221-7119

Caution : This email originated from outside of the County email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content to be safe. Please check with IT if you are unsure.



